Year 9 End of Year Assessment Revision Topics

Tuesday 14th May - Friday 24th May

2024

Page 1



Stockport Academy The best in everyone[™]

Part of United Learning

Contents

Biology	3
Chemistry	4
English	5
French	6
Geography	8
History	10
ICT	12
Mathematics	13
Physics	15
Religious Studies	16
Spanish	18
Revision Timetable	20

Biology

There is 1 Biology paper lasting 40 minutes consisting of 40marks

This paper can assess knowledge from any topics covered throughout the full key stage 3 course.

These topics are:

- Cells, tissues and Organs
- Reproduction and variation
- Ecological relationships and classification
- Digestion and Nutrition
- Biological systems and processes
- Plants and Photosynthesis.

All science papers will assess working scientifically skills such as planning and evaluating investigations, processing experimental results and graph work.

Useful resources:

Knowledge organisers and curriculum details can be found at <u>Stockport Academy > Students > Independent Study</u> (stockport-academy.org)

Students can access revision materials at Seneca Learning. <u>Free Homework & Revision for A Level, GCSE, KS3 & KS2</u> (senecalearning.com)

Chemistry

There is 1 Chemistry paper lasting 40 minutes consisting of 40 marks

This paper can assess knowledge from any topics covered throughout the full key stage 3 course.

These topics are:

- Particles
- Chemical reactions
- The periodic table
- Materials and the Earth
- Reactivity
- Energetics and rate

All science papers will assess working scientifically skills such as planning and evaluating investigations, processing experimental results and graph work.

Useful resources:

Knowledge organisers and curriculum details can be found at <u>Stockport Academy > Students > Independent Study</u> (stockport-academy.org)

Students can access revision materials at Seneca Learning. <u>Free Homework & Revision for A Level, GCSE, KS3 & KS2</u> (senecalearning.com)

English

Students will be assessed in both reading and writing.

Paper One (Reading) is <u>45 minutes</u> and assesses students' reading ability. Students will be asked to answer **one question** on one of the Sherlock Holmes stories they have been studying this term, **The Speckled Band**.

Students will be given two questions to choose from about the play; this is a closed book exam so students will not have access to the text. The question will focus on either a character or theme from the play. For example,

How is the character of Sherlock Holmes presented in the text?

Or

How does Doyle present the theme of gender in the text?

The criteria below outlines the skills students are assessed on:

- The student can present ideas about the text and give reasons/evidence for the ideas which form a developed response.
- The student can provide a detailed explanation of the impact of the writer's methods, making links between different parts of the text.
- The student can select a range of relevant evidence/ references from different parts of the text to support ideas.
- The student can use a range of appropriate subject terminology/ vocabulary and specifically refer to the writer's intentions.

Students should revise writing in "**what-how-why**" paragraphs to ensure they are consistently meeting the above criteria:

WHAT? What is the writer saying about the character/theme? What is the evidence in the text?

HOW? How does the language in this evidence show your point? (close word analysis – zooming in on connotations and what is suggested) WHY? Why has the writer chosen to present the character/theme in this way? (Consider the effect on the reader)



Revision Materials

- Knowledge Organiser
- Revision booklet to be provided by teacher (and on arbor)
- Litcharts:

https://www.litcharts.com/lit/t he-adventure-of-the-speckledband/summary-and-analysis



Transactional Writing

Paper Two (Writing) is <u>45 minutes</u> and assesses students' **writing ability. Students will be asked to complete a** transactional writing task in which they are asked to present an argument or viewpoint. For example,

Social Media does more harm than good. Write a newspaper article giving your opinion on this statement.

The criteria below outlines the skills students are assessed on:

- A developed response with structure and vocabulary chosen for effect.
- Accurate use of a range of punctuation beyond full-stops, commas, capital letters and apostrophes.
- Accurate spelling of all words including some ambitious vocabulary.
- Accurate use of paragraphs which are shaped for effect .

French

There will be 2 papers.

- 1. Receptive skills (Listening and Reading) 45 minutes
- 2. Writing skills 45 minutes

There will cover the following units of work

Relationships with Family and Friends
Character descriptions and relationships
Free time activities in the past and future
A good friend
My ideal partner
When you were younger
Festivals and Traditions
Food and drink
Festivals around the world
Celebrations in the past and future
Describing a photo
The French speaking world
Where I live and what you can do
Now and before
Comparing places to live in the world
Going shopping
The world around us
Environmental advice

Children's rights
Fair trade and volunteering

Linguistic structures
Infinitives
Present tense verbs
Reflexive verbs
The Perfect tense
The Future tense
Negatives
Opinions and justifications
Agreement of adjectives
Connectives
Quantifiers
Time expressions

y7 Content		y8 Content				
Greetings and		Holidays				
Introductions		Going out and Staying in				
Family		Health and Fitness				
School		School, Future Plans and				
Where I live		Jobs				

These are the units of work covered in Year 9 and a reminder of the y7 and 8 units too. Once you have revised each unit, you can tick it off the list. This booklet (link below) contains exercises covering all topics, links to quizzes and some fun online videos and texts.

https://curriculum.unitedlearning.org.uk/Curriculum?r=92929

Additional useful resources: -

- Knowledge Organisers provided to all students at the beginning of term
- Fluency Sheets
- Sentence Builders
- Language Nut
- Language Gym (<u>www.language-gym.com</u>) UK Server
- BBC Bitesize
- Oak National Academy

Geography

There will be one paper, 60 minutes long.

It will contain questions relating to the following units:

- Climate change
- Life in a NEE

Within each unit the following will be assessed:

Climate change

- Evidence of climate change (the different ways we can tell the climate has changed)
- Natural causes of climate change (know the 3 natural causes) •
- Human causes of climate change (including the enhanced greenhouse effect)
- Impacts of climate change pupils need to know the social, economic and environmental impacts on named places around the world.
- Strategies to manage climate change pupils need to know what mitigation and adaptation mean • and the different methods used for each. They also need to be able to say whether the methods are effective or not.

Life in a NEE

- Location and characteristics of NEE countries
- Changes in employment structures in NEEs the names of the sectors and reasons why the number • of jobs in each sector may have gone up or down
- Different ways countries have encouraged development we studied China and South Korea
- Rural urban migration pupils need to be able to define this term and to explain the push and pull • factors behind this migration
- Impacts of urbanisation in a NEE using Rio as a named example pupils must be able to write about • the opportunities and challenges the city faces due to the increased proportion of people living in the city
- TNCs pupils need to know what TNCs are, be able to name a TNC and states where it is at work and the positive and negative impacts the TNC has on the country. Their example is Shell in Nigeria.

Background:	B. Development indicators (3)					Enco	uraging development (4)				
1. Developmen makes thing 2. As a country	t means positive change that s better. develops it usually means that the	GDP capita	per a	The sold	total value of goods and services by a country in a year divided by	5	Subsidy	Money given by a government to help an industry keep down the cost of exports.			
people's star improve. (B) 3. Different fact	addred of living and quality of life	HDI	HDI A dev		velopment measure which bines GDP per capita, life	T b	'ax oreaks	This reduces the amount of tax a company must pay (normally for a fixed period), therefore increasing profit.			
4. Emerging co	, social and political factors. (A) untries have begun to experience	Life		expe The	ectancy and literacy rate.	N v	/linimum vage	The lowest wage permitted by law in a country.			
higher rates growth in se	of development, with a rapid condary industries. (A, C) untries have some of the fastest	expe	ctancy	live t	o in a country.	Т	rade	An organisation of workers who work to protect the rights of those employed.			
rates of urba	nisation in the world. (D)	D.	Rural to	urba	an migration (4)		E. Sau	atter settlements (5)			
 This is causi highly popula opportunities challenge is 	This is causing urban areas (cities) to become highly populated, this process can have both opportunities and challenges. One such challenge is the growth of sourther southers are				The movement of people from rural areas (countryside) to urban areas (cities).	0 0 0	Squatter/ shanty	An area (often illegal) of <u>poor quality</u> housing, lacking basic services <u>e.g.</u> water.			
(E) 7. Emerging co	untries often host the factories of	Push	factor		Things that make people want to leave an area e.g. a lack of jobs.	1	nequality	Differences in wealth, and wellbeing.			
many transn wages and <u>t</u> developmen	many transnational companies. They provide wages and <u>taxes, and</u> can promote development. However, they can also cause				Things that attract people to live in an area e.g. good health care.	~	Sanitation	Measures to protect public health e.g. clean water and disposing of sewage.			
A. Character	A. Characteristics of emerging countries (7)		Mechanisation When machines begin work which humans of completed		When machines begin to do the work which humans once completed	Informal economy		Jobs which are not taxed, workers do not have contracts or rights,			
BRIC countries	Countries Brazil, Russia, India, China.		completed.				Quality of	A measure of how 'wealthy' people			
MINT countries	Mexico, Indonesia, Nigeria, Turkey.	F. Transnational corporations (TNCs) (5)				Ì	ife	are, but measured using housing, employment and environment, rather			
Industrialisation	The process of a country	Transnational Those that operate across more than one country						than income.			
	(farming) to manufacturing	Footloose		Industries which are not tied to a		(G. Imj	pact of TNCs			
Employment	(making) goods. nt How the workforce is divided up between primary, secondary, tertiary and quatemary employment. An industry which manufactures goods.		Globalisation Host country		location due to natural resources or transport links.	F (Positive: (5)	 More jobs. More taxes. 			
structure					Dalisation The increased connectivity of countries around the world <u>e.</u>					 Invest in infrastructure projects. GDP increases. Develop workers skills. 	
Secondary industry					The country where the TNC places it's factories e.g. in an	1	Negative: (3)	 Can exploit workers <u>e.g.</u> long hours. Most of the profits from TNCs leave the country where production takes 			
Exports	Sending goods to another country for sale.		Source country		The country where the			place. 3. Increased levels of pollution <u>e.g.</u> air and water (from industrial waste)			
Urbanisation	Urbanisation The growth in the number/ proportion of people living in		he lo		headquarters for the TNC is located <u>e.g.</u> a developed country.		ife in	an Emerging Country			
						Ρ	age	8			





С	limate	Change		с.	Natura	l clima	te change (3)		D.	Human	-indu	uced climate change (5)	
Baci 1.	Background: 1. Since the 1860s the global climate has been recorded.					Ash fro sunlig The su to an i	I from volcanic eruptions can block light, making it colder. I sun can give out more energy due an increase in <u>sun spots</u> .			house	The way that gases in the atmosphere trap heat from the sun. Like glass in a <u>greenhouse</u> they let heat <u>in, but</u> prevent most from escaping.		
3.	0.8° Celsiu Climate sc about the	s. entists can use meth lobal climate before	nods to find out we started	Orbit	tal nge	The or (ellips	brbit of the sun changes from oval se) to circular approx. 98,000 yrs.		Greenhouse gases		Gases like carbon dioxide and methane that trap heat around the Earth leading to climate change		
4.	recording i From this always gor	. (B) vidence we can see e through periods of	that the planet has f warming and	E. Trop	E. Effects on people (6) Tropical storms Increase in frequency and intensity so more damage				Transport			More cars, so more CO_2 causing the enhanced greenhouse effect.	
5.	However, t the atmosp	he rapid increase of here from burning fo	carbon dioxide in ossil fuels, is	Sea-	level rise		Increased risk of floods, damaging property and		Farmi	ng	Farming livestock produces methane, this is a greenhouse gas.		
6.	causing the The enhanchanges to	enhanced greenho ced greenhouse effe the planet, such as	use effect. (D) act is causing the melting of Artic	Melti	Melting Arctic ice		g Arctic ice Affects trading routes in the Arctic Circle			y	More energy required, meaning more fossil fuels burnt, so more CO ₂ .		
	sea ice, ris extreme w	ng temperatures, ar ather events such a	id an increase in is tropical storms.	More droughts/ floods Cost of defence		s/	Crop failure, could lead to		F. Effects Sea temperatu rises		on the environment (4)		
7.	(E, F) Countries issue by lir	re trying to resolve t iting the amount of	the climate change carbon dioxide			loods starvation and famine. Cost of defence Governments have to spend		- [re Coral bleaching and destruction of marine ecosystems.		
8.	mitigation. Some cour change by	(<i>G, H</i>) tries are trying to ad building flood barrier	lapt to climate rs and growing	Environmental			Environmental Pressure on countries to		More droughts		Migration/ death of species which <u>can.not</u> survive drough conditions.		
A .	Changes i	istant crops. (G, H) 1 climate (3)		G	G Strategies to resolve climate change (4)				Melting glaciers			Will send more fresh water	
Clim	ate change	The process climate chan	of the Earth's ging over time.	Ada	Adaptation Adapting to climate change to				(ice rivers)			into the sea, causing the sea level to rise.	
Glac	ial periods	Cold periods		Ada	ption		1. Building flood defences.		Melting Arctic id		e Loss of habitats for animals, such as polar bears.		
Inter	-glacial perio	ls Warm period	ls.	exar	nples (3)		Growing new crops to suit the new climate.	Ī	Н.	Place s	pecif	fic examples <i>(2)</i>	
B. Ice c	B. Measuring climate change (3) Ice cores Each layer of ice in a core represents a different year. CO ₂ can be measured in					 Irrigation channels, sending water from areas of surplus to deficit. 		Adaption		T/ Po ris	he Thames Barrier. ositive: Stops flooding due to sing sea levels.		
Troo	each layer, and therefore		e the temperature.	Mitigation		1	Trying to stop climate change from happening by reducing	╟	Mitiga	Mitigation		egative: Expensive he Paris Agreement.	
Tree Each ring represents a different year. rings Thicker rings show a warmer climate. Historical Paintings and diaries e.g. paintings of ice fairs on the frozen Thames 500 years ago.		Mitig exar	Mitigation examples (3)		greennouse gases. 1. International agreements. 2. Alternative energies. 3. Carbon capture.				Positive: Countries are trying to lower CO ₂ emissions. Negative: The USA pulled out and China did not sign up.				

Useful resources:

- Knowledge organisers are located on the school website and can be found here <u>YEAR 9 Knowledge</u> <u>Organiser.pdf (stockport-academy.org)</u>. The geography section is found on pages 36-39.
- Fluency sheets (each pupil has these stuck in their books at the start of each unit).
- Exercise books are also useful as they contain everything that has been taught.
- SENECA also has a great KS3 unit and within this there are sections on climate change (section 12), life in a NEE (section 16) and the sections on development and Russia (sections 4 and 21) would help too. These have been reset as independent study tasks alongside exam questions on these units.
- BBC Bitesize also has some helpful resources. These are the relevant links: <u>Climate change KS3 Geography BBC Bitesize BBC Bitesize</u> climate change and <u>Urban patterns in LICs and MICs BBC Bitesize</u> and <u>Urban processes in LICs and MICs BBC Bitesize</u> life in a NEE.
- Oak Continuity is also useful if pupils have missed any lessons <u>https://curriculum.unitedlearning.org.uk/Curriculum?r=110017</u>

History

The assessment will take 1 hour and will focus on the topics you have been taught since September, including the following:

Unit 1: World War One

Enquiry: How and why did a world war break out in 1914?

- Analyse the principal reasons to explain the outbreak of war in 1914.
- Make judgements about the importance of and interrelationship between longer, shorter, and immediate causes.

Unit 2: Women's suffrage

Enquiry: How and why did women gain the right to vote in 1918?

- Identify and select a range of reasons for 1918 legislation.
- Make judgements about the importance of and interrelationship between the actions of the movement and the broader political-social context and the impact of war.

Unit 3: Shifting world orders in the modern world

Enquiry: How did Europe fall under the control of dictators?

- Identify the point of view of a given interpretation, about the rise of Hitler or Stalin.
- Use their own knowledge to explain the reasoning behind this point of view and any limitations to it.

Unit 4: The Holocaust

Enquiry: Who was responsible for the Final Solution?

- Identify and select moments when persecution of the Jews intensified, explain the nature of escalation, and analyse the links between them.
- Make judgements about the respective merits of the explanations and the reasons why historians might reach different conclusions about the past.

AJP Taylor , "The industrial revolu-	e first world war was ition."	the coming of age of the	Why	did war break ou	t in 1914? The bul war in 1	lets and twenty m 914?	illion deaths – why did murde	er lead to
Militarism – Brit began to challer developed U-bo and were prioriti France = 1.25 and battisships: Germa onliens; 16 battisships: Germa onliens; 16 battisshi Alliances – The industrial power entente surroum imperialism – 1 Germany wantee tax and good fr strategical positi their 'place in th Nationalism – 1 tried to gain sel example of this tensions in the B in Africa Morocc and tensions flam	Long term ain had a powerful i ge this by building. ts (submarines). This sing military spendir line soldiers; 28 bait ye 2.2 million soldi ye 2.2 million soldi per soldi soldi mer and been a bi f-determination (inn was Serbia from i alian region and de o was resisting Free red up. Britain stood	1 Gauss: 1 Gauss: any, due its large empire dreadnoughts and, even he rest of Europe had v gafter 1900. Behips; Bottain = 711,000 Free, 40 bettehips; Russia = rined about the growth e hibitions for an empire. T power block in the midd ally increased tensions. Britain had taken £1000 sz canal in Egypt. Germa ulid up of nationalism ai dependence) from big ei the Ottomans. This cree veloped independence gy nch rule antagonised by b by France and the statu.	Germany Alli ualiy, they Ball starmine Ball starmine Ball of German De Men and how Kais mellion in and held Mo countries And River and uoups Also San San San National San Nat	ance – Pacts made by cour cans – A region in south Ex Ottomans were defeated an k Hand Gang – A Serbian mber of It who assassinated the consequences of adaught – Prezenay mada atter the consequences of adaught – Presentious batt at Powers – France, Britain eroliaism – Desire to build a er Wilhalm II - The leader eroliaism – Desire to build a er Wilhalm II - The leader eroliaism – Desire to build a er Wilhalm II - The leader eroliaism – Desire to build a er Wilhalm II - The leader eroliaism – Desire to build a er Wilhalm II - The leader eroliaism – Desire to build a erocan crisis – In 1905 and mans – The Terixish empiri liaifan plan – A German mil - determination – A desire to s – A regional identity for	Key terms: trises to support each other in stem Europe, there was a j in drew countries made like b it clear to Austria they wou their ultimatum with Serbia is clear to Austria they wou their ultimatum with Serbia is 1900 due to empire an empire to trade with. of Germany during VWI and armies and navies, fuelling c 1911 Morocco was unstable ably Serbia that was rapidly losing pow countries, e.g. Germany and in that was rapidly losing pow countries, e.g. Germany and o have economic & political people from Serbia and aron Serbia that and a ron	war broke out, bower void after julgaria/ Serbia. Illo Princip was a lild support them and Germany. Austria-Hungary d industry. before. apacity for war. it was a French apacity for war. it was a French Britain's navy. ok place. France quickly. independence quid the Balkans.	The Arms Trace Trace Trace Trace Trace Trace Trace Trace Trace Trace The Dancerous Bossa Morena and	
The assassination looking for an e enough reason the Schlieffen pla	Short tern on at Sarajevo – This excuse. Serbia was a to protect their ow an, Britain defended	n Causes: event sparked war. Gerr allied with Russia which n interests and they imp Belgium's neutrality with	was good France.	Entente Cordial – An agree port each other. Triple Alliance – An allia / to support each primary o Triple Entente – Russia joir		Tutatagin		
The Triple alliance Germany & A-H join Italy 1882	Franco-Russia alliance 1884 Entente Cordiale 1904	Moroccan crisis 1905 Britain launches the Dreadnought 1906	The Triple Ente 1907 Bosnian Crisis 1908	A-H, Arch Duke FF assassinated by Black Hand Gang 28 th August 1914	Austria offered Serbia an ultimatum 1914 Serbia rejected it so A-H declared war on Serbia Germany gave A-H a blank cheave	Germany declared war on Russia, 1 ^র Aug 1914	Britain declared war on Germany to protect Belgium neutrality, 4 th August 1914	War of attrition begins 1914

History

Unit 2 - The Suffrage Movement

A. Keywords	B. Suffragist Movement	D. War Time							
Enfanchisement – To be given the right to vote. Manilesto – A public set of polificial clims written down. Propagnade – Information used to promote a polificial that can be misleading or untrue. Property Rights – The ability to own land and housing. Women could not gain access to ownership. Sergersentation – speaking or accing on behavior of some Suffrage – The right for women to vote in elections. Toches – An action arstrategy carefully planned to act specific end.	 given the right to vote. at or political arise written down, talor used to pometic a political moving. Marther A tock: used by vage head. Marther A tock: Used by vage hea								
C. Suffragette Movement Arson – Act of deliberately setting fire to property. Cat and Mouse' Act – A law that allowed the police to rearrest women. The police let suffragettes on hungers		C. SUffragette Movement Arson – Act of deliberately setting fre to property. Antie Kenney - A working-class socialist ferminist who was active in the WSPU as a militant member and was arrested.							
free from prison, until they had eaten, only to arest the legan (pictured). 3. Force feeding – Police put a tube down the throats of v on hunge the piption to feed them, many downed 4. Milliont – Using controntational organised factics, such destroying property. 5. Petition – A accument signed by many people deman- political colorito by the government. 5. Suffagethe – A companyer who is prepared to sum violent methods and back the low. 5. Settingethe – A companyer who is prepared to use mil- sion the state of the state of the state of the state of the state sequencity against aviant state to be accument of the state sequencity against aviant state of the state of the state sequencity against aviant state of the state of the state wident methods and back the state of the state of the state sequencity against aviant state of the state of the state of the state wident methods and back that were prepared to be million to click to any sufficient state of the state of the state of the state of the state million to click to achieve their alms.	er or here or of the second se	 Christobel Frankhurst - Speciekr for the WSP (iii 1956; She trained to a lawyer but could not practice as a worma. She field the country in 1912 for fear for recreted, and alw unsuccessfully ran ended to the second second second second second second million tection such as asson and destroying property and was arrested many limes, the went on hunger stifle and was force-fed. She died in 1928, Mother of Christobel. Tenly Wilding Davidson - Joined the WSP in 000-1906, She 1911 she was increasingly milliont. She was liked whild compaging in Wilding Davidson - Joined the WSP in 000-1906, She 1911 she was increasingly milliont. She was liked whild compaging in Wilding Davidson - Joined the WSP in 000-1906, She 1911 she was increasingly milliont. She was liked whild compaging in Wilding Davidson was clausing antifying that leader of the NIMS for over 20 years. She was a photol in women achieving the volts. She was clausing and the constitutional means and argued millioncy was counterpreductive. Noncy Astor MP - Beaceme the first formative MP in 1919, she was American-British, upper-class, and replaced her husband as MP. 							
	C. The War In The West	D. The Eastern Front							
A. Keywords	Battle of the Aliantic – Naval war at sea. Battle of Britain – German averaid attack on Britain. Blockade – Uboots (submarrines) prevented Armetics supply ships entering Britain seas. Bitr: - Andrei datexic on al-Villian targets to break moral D-Day – Operation Overtard was the Aliad amphibic invasion of Narmady in June 1944 (policitud). Donikit: – Britain subders ware evocusted from northe France al the subders ware evolution from northe France al the subders ware sea, from somewhere Bate, Britains barrawise sea, from somewhere	1. Joseph Stain – Totalitarian leader of the Soviet Union [Russo]. 2. Operations Barbarossa – German invasion of the Soviet Union. 3. USS - Atter the communit revolution Russia became known as the USS. the Union of Soviet Socials Republics. 4. Societand Cath Policy – the Soviets Insched everyption 5. Societand Cath Policy – Soviets Cathered everyption 5. Societand Cathered everyption (Sovietand Cathered everyption) 5. Sovieta Cathered everyption 5. Sovieta Cathered							
Axis: Britain, and her Empire, USSR & USA (in 1941). 2. Axis Powers – Alliance of Fascist countries, Germany, Italy, Japan. 3. Radar – Technology that locates and tracks objects by bouncing and set them	Rationing – Limiting the number of supplies (food, fue clothes) in times of war. Winston Churchill – Prime Minister of Britain, he led a time coalition.	I. F. Origins Of The Cold War T. Capitalism - An ideology that includes democratic elections.							
Total way - An unrealistical way where the accepted nulses of way or advegated. Iwning Fort - When something important happens that induced set the cause of the way. B. Causes Of WWII Add Hitler - Totalitation leader of Nazi Germany . Appearament - Gking in to a person or groups demands. Anschluss - The unification of Germany with Austria. Bittatele - Lighthing way: German term for . Bittatele - Lighthing way: German term for . Sensetime - For right leadeby that spread accoss supern. Lighthing - Indefault of the country with Austria. Lighthing and Germany and other countries. Lutwaffe - the German of force.	E: The Role Of USA General Elsenhower – Led the D-Day landings for the alles. Isolationsim – Avoiding political and economic deal with other countries. Isolationsim – American unclear project that several policy of the several deal of the several developed the first atomic bornio. Midway - The nour bottle there uSA significantly hs the Japanese feet in 1942. PS Decovert – 3 and President of USA from 1733-1945. Peeril Harbour – American navel base in Hawaii that bornibed by Japan in 1741.	 tee trade, individual right, and teedoms. Cold War- A word words and thread-increasing tensions between two superpowers that thread-tend stability. Communitam - An labody that has the Communit Party trights of workness and greater equality. Commentation - An labody and has the Communit Party trights of workness and greater equality. Conferences - Natio and Polidiam word conferences were held between the Grand Allance to decide what to do with Germany. Indialogy and a basis and basis and basis for that forms a basis of the Conference service and the down on the Communitation of the Communitation of the Communitation of the West (Germacracy). Superpowers - USS and USA emerged from With as the world's biggest powers. Lot they had account is being there was a concern that it would lead to nuclear was. Ferrad Rand Allance - The Allance created after 1941 to detect has Germany (Britan, USSR, and USA). 							
1933 Sepi. 1938 March 1939 Hiller Munich Hiller Invodes Draw Kanich Zechosiovolkia, Balan and Czechosiovolkia, Balan and Balan	May 1940 Evocuation July to Dunkin. June 1941 Germany Dec.1941 Pead 1940 Battle of Bittoin. Sermany Dec.1941	1943 Sife Jume Bih May August 1945 1946 Germany 1944 1945 USA drop A-bombs Churchill's Jasimender Dardings. surrender Dis Arop A-bombs Tran 'n' Stalingrad. surrender Sependir Tran 'n'							



You can also use Seneca- ask your teacher about it.

And do not forget to use your class books - these will have everything you need to revise

ICT

There will be a 30-minute exam based off the topics you have done so far in Computing and Enterprise.

Programming

- Use of variables
- Use of functions
- Use of loops
- Use of if statements
- Begin to use user defined functions
- Create programming code to solve problems
- Testing / Errors

Enterprise

- Entrepreneurs
- Research methods
- Business promotion methods
- Marketing Understanding needs of customers
- Objectives and Stakeholders

Useful resources

KS3 Computer Science - BBC Bitesize KS3 Computer Science - BBC Bitesize

For Enterprise, the students exercise book or episodes of Dragon's Den.

and Students can access revision materials at Seneca Learning. <u>Free Homework & Revision for A Level, GCSE, KS3 & KS2 (senecalearning.com)</u> - look for ks3 computing.

Mathematics

Below are the topics and Sparx codes to revise for the end of year assessments. By going onto the independent study section on Sparx (shown below), you can use the Sparx codes to revise by trying the questions and watching the videos. If you have any questions, please ask your teacher.

Торіс	Description	Sparx Codes
9.01 Decimal Manipulation	Apply all four operations (non calculator) with decimals, including both dividing a decimal by an integer and dividing a number by a decimal	U417, U478, M462, U735, U127, U293, U453, U868, U976
9.02 Estimation and Limits of accuracy	Complete estimations by rounding (rounding to both one significant figure and applying sensible rounding), writing error intervals using inequality notation for rounded or truncated numbers	U480, U298, U731, U965, U225, U657, U587, U108, U301
9.03 Related Calculations	Recognise and use relationships between operations to write the answer to a related calculation from a given calculation	U735
9.04 HCF & LCM of large numbers	Use prime factor decomposition and Venn diagrams in order to find the HCF and LCM of large values	U211, U751, U529, U236, U739, U250
9.05 Fraction Calculations	Apply all four operations (non calculator) when working with fractions and mixed numbers (includes different denominators, fractions of an amount, writing a number as a fraction of another) and finding the reciprocal numbers)	U736, U692, U793, U475, U224, U544, U538, U881, U916, U163
9.06 Algebraic Manipulation	Collecting like terms and simplifying expressions involving all four operations, use the identity symbol, adding fractions with algebraic numerators, multiplying and dividing simple algebraic fractions	M795, U613, M830
9.07 Index Laws	Working with the laws of indices (including negative and fractional indices), using index notation for integer powers of 10 (including negative powers)	U105, U622, U103, U437, U685, U457, U824
9.08 Standard Form	Convert between ordinary numbers and standard form, calculate with standard form (all four operations)	U330, U534, U264, U290, U161
9.09 Expanding & Factorising	Expanding double brackets, factorising quadratics (where the coefficient of x^2 is 1), difference of two squares	U179, U365, U768, U178, U963
9.10 Expressions & Substitution	Substitution into algebraic formulae, basic functions - inputs and outputs, use algebra to show expressions are equivalence, know the difference between an equation and an identity	M175, M428, U201, U585, U144
9.11 Direct and Inverse Proportion	Use proportion to answer problems involving exchange rates and best buys, use basic inverse proportion, interpret conversion graphs	U721, U610, U357, U640, U407, U364, U138, U238, U369
9.12 Probability	Describe probability using the probability scale, calculate expected outcomes, mutually exclusive	U408, U510, U683, U166, U104, U476,

Assessments: 2 x 1hour exams, a non-calculator and a calculator paper (1 of each)

	outcomes, experimental probabilities, probability from two way tables, sample spaces, samples, set notation and Venn diagrams. Product rule for counting.	U748, U296, U280, U580
9.13 Solving Linear Equations	Solve linear equations which contain brackets, fractional coefficients, negative solutions Solve linear equations in one unknown with unknowns on both sides, solve equations using fraction manipulation	U755, U325, U585, U144, U870, U599, U505
9.14 Inequalities	Solve linear inequalities in one variable, represent and interpret solutions sets on a number line, solve two inequalities in one variable and compare to see which value(s) satisfy both	U759, U509, U738, U145
9.15 Sequences	Recognise and use the sequence of triangular, square and cube numbers, generate terms of a term-to-term sequence Find the nth term of a linear sequence, use the nth term of a linear sequence to determine whether a given number is in that sequence	U213, U530, M381, M241, U498, U978, U680, U958
9.16 Pythagoras	Use Pythagoras' Theorem to find missing sides in a right-angled triangle and to find the distance between two points Justify whether a triangle with three given sides in right-angled or not	U851, U385, U541
9.17 Interior and Exterior Angles	To calculate interior and exterior angles of (regular) polygons, find the total angle sum of a given polygon	U447, U390, U730, U628, U732, U329, M985, U427
9.18 Vectors	To use column vectors, addition and subtraction of column vectors and interpretation of diagrammatic vectors, to identify whether a pair of column vectors are equal or not.	U196, U903, U564, U632, U660
9.19 Basic Transformations	Reflection and rotational symmetry, understand all 4 Transformations - rotation, reflection, translation, enlargement (with a positive scale factor), identify the equation of a line of symmetry	U196, U799, U696, U519



Physics

There is 1 Physics paper lasting 40 minutes consisting of 40marks

This paper can assess knowledge from any topics covered throughout the full key stage 3 course.

These topics are:

- Energy
- Forces and Motion
- Light and Space
- Electricity and Magnetism
- Matter
- Forces in Action
- Sound waves

All science papers will assess working scientifically skills such as planning and evaluating investigations, processing experimental results and graph work.

Useful resources:

Knowledge organisers and curriculum details can be found at <u>Stockport Academy > Students > Independent Study</u> (stockport-academy.org)

Students can access revision materials at Seneca Learning. <u>Free Homework & Revision for A Level, GCSE, KS3 & KS2</u> (senecalearning.com)

Religious Studies

The Religious Studies exam will be 1 hour long.

The units assessed will be **Issues of Equality** and **Life and Death**. You will need to revise the following topics:

Issues of Equality

- Why is equality important?
- What does religion teach about equality?
- Racism and scripture
- The fight for racial equality
- Gender equality
- Women in worship
- LGBTQ+ issues
- Disability issues

Life and Death

- What's the right thing to do? (Phillipa Foot's Trolley Problem)
- Natural Law (Thomas Aquinas)
- Situation Ethics (Joseph Fletcher)
- Sanctity of Life & Quality of Life
- Abortion
- Euthanasia
- Capital Punishment
- Animal Rights

Useful Resources:

The following resources will be uploaded to/linked on Arbor on Tuesday 07/05

- Knowledge Organisers
- Keyword Sheets
- Seneca: 'Life & Death' and 'Equality' units

			Keywords	Eq	uality					Kn	owledge Orga	nise	r Equ	ality														
1	Equality	The state of being equal or apportunities.	i, especially in status, rights,	11	Retor	Prejudice Individual person p	, distribution, or antigonism by an L community, or institution against a people <u>on the basis</u> of their membership-	in 199.41	issed the Kimow Scale.	· 75 countries criminality	maskiny spariny In Mars, Stariob Lowis assist any																	
2	Rivings	analiable only to a partic free and ging a person or	group based on aspects of	12	Severy	A special A special proper p	nder recer or ethnic group. In of hering to social very hand without is or approciation.	Antichubovo that some people and Hite cosexual (dought), some are Rookud, and others are instructional (Cary). 15 countries (resent					adh penalty for decrimination or mittheatment of people decidities.															
4	Durinisation	The unjust beatment of people, especially on the	no usy Edificant cologonies of In grounds of now, spr. see,	13	Liberation	The active imprison	n of setting someone free from ment, silvery, or oppetation	anieron haman rights	 Diverse Owerbilt i ver 10872+ people 	loning	shareh for	There is a story where Aluhammed uses hand genues to communicate with a man who did not understand speech = this can be seen as																
5	helice	Fairment, the principle to which they deserve.	hat people receive that	14	Liberation Theology	A movem	within Catholic Christianity which attempts in the problems of provery and social mode or satisfied contrary.	• LOR 000	ETC+ people car antres ETC+ people are reflected rotatio	and monty in many directions have a technic.	 They have real church run online services to and to make people fe 	wach to disafe	s and also to of people	People with doublities can recove 23ksh Death/ Inscend them if they need 5														
6	Evenity	The practice or quality of people from a range of backgrounds and all diff.	d including or twolving dPhorent and all and adhetic larent gandlers, sexual	15	Social Change	Charging	of the social order of a society	 The and all all all all all all all all all al	Bible says "No. Other man as wit pretration"	should not lie with this woman; it is an	Disability Issues	_																
7	Personation	orientations, etc. Notifity and ill-broatmen note or political or mig-	16	tenier	A vori 0 ropect r rule) r	rat is used to talk about how people associates (boots receil people three of as fervisive () sofs receil people third, of as	eve ster	ryone sheaking so sra milational agroduction na	produce - this probably hips in they cannot lead bankly	The Social Needs of dualities suggests that society is not <u>repetiend</u> to support people and dualities, and this gaps against their human rights, burkers sur-best - Needs's attrades - The Endermant																		
8	Nation 1	Senais Annoal or legal mettionent to have or do As serverbing. Development of the serverbing bornet					in the in which access to rights or report unlites field by predice.	- The use	rslaryof bodon d to argue again	and barnerolity after action carearity	The culture in institution there are many issues with	s 6 teac	elgos teaches	rabout disability who need charity														
2	Industrial Declaration	Anderson generation of the states the states the states the states of the states					acy of someris rights on the gravation Ry of the source	1/4 900	dongt" han, eo a cipthes - peo should some rail	ang shelfish and toxing ple do not stick to these, to be interpreted in the	 Some third, disability is Some third, elsability is Some third, people with 	elps to: h deabi	want for an purify people ities as people															
	of Hamon Hights						en for kabian, py bisoxal, transporder r or questioning. Termi are used to a person's scinal arteritation or gender	• noi eve	dem day? aboxings are a ryone wants to	bout love - not have children	The lable cays: "The Loss makes chabling sound like	a a part	ses, bladness and confusion of the mind" which L															
10	Skillus	Fasilian ar rank in miat	ionis others.	20	Crudelly,	Aphysics Receiption	for methal condition that limits a percent) rite servers, or articities.	 There is a story is the fible where experts believe lesss healed a soldier's same sex lower 			The Bible also says that G the lonary. This molecular status as God's chose pe	se will be going to Heaven include "the blind and spie with disabilities and that they have a special																
		K	nowledge Organ	nise	r Equi	lity					Keywords L	ife :	ind Dea	th														
What h	equality import	<u>1412</u>	Reise and Scripture				Sender Equality and Societane	1	Mercity	Principles concerning the and wrong or good and b	distinction between right 11 Buildieten			The view that exceding exists in edition to culture, society, or historical centers, and is not absolute.														
ight East pres	isons that peop is and opporter isons people ar isonal	is have equal claims, effes a sequented and	 There are passages in the a on "stores they your earthly Samholders removed the 3 freeing slave() from 85/csp 	itou ult y maste Jook ef glues to	i's support size i' Sector (recy of Sizes	Meses	The Edite has called addition to participation of the set participation of these are participation and equal, which suggest both genders are equal, but there are able participations which	t There are passages at both genders are equal, rabs passages which		Aroust principles that gas the conducting of an arti-	erry a person's behaviour of 12 etc. credites a well it much by 13		10.91	Anonalitional low, "the highest form of low, therty" and "the low of Godfer man and of man for God".														
- ter	auno sufety en es.	thedom from hale	 There are passages which a flat us make manifold in our humans are created in the i 	r mage	against slavery, which saggests food and to she	sicher all soldte	segent that women are subservient to men.	3	3 Semility of The view that of the is a take the test.				Abortion	A procedure to end a programs														
Onte	nity and biam to fetting teaching	oth have 5 about equality in	 "Low one another" and "lo overpose should beak each 	other is	neighbour" nag edly and respec	ind indy	made at the same time in Concist, iden was made believ Dru, and Dru was made		made at the same time in Denesis 2, inden was made believe Dru, and Dru was made		made at the same time • In Denesis 2, iden was made believe Dec. and Dec. was made		made at the same time in Genesis 2, indem was made believe Dec. and Dec.was made		Quality of 120	The standard of health, o experienced by an individ	undert, and happiness fuel or group.	14	Per-184	Opposing shortion and extransis.								
panag bere s	in and the QUP Is about tread in the shot precision install against co	a, there are g people equally, but which secondo rhan groups	Martin tatler ting yet on be a procher/Unitin less	ord at a der silv	A state of the second stat			scalatio 'begen' • The fills says''s research wild been is gained and the 'begen' been is g				Rifes	one of a set of registrior principles gowering beh	understand regulations or witrar.	15	Pro-Chelce	Advocating the legal right of a woman to choose advd/ac.gr.yd she will have an abort on.											
(parties (hosta	lary vomer). obr		 we bught for black rights in segregation is taught Christian basch in 	stie uis geliket	s, and the end of se Golden Bale	- 7mm	 The 6-bit also says "let us make manking is our own image" which maggeds that all humans are 		6 Natural A system of laws based on a blocal Law human nature, given to hum		n close observation of unions by Beal.	ervation of 16 Bada		The paintiess killing of a patient suffering fram an incorable and painful discussion in an increasible come.														
thread e	errore to the heat of a set of equal to	end the sorrel of the sorrel of the sorrel of the sorrel of the sorrel	Makels Even used as at	desti batta	using violence) and encountered	-	shauldbe respected and treated equally.	7	Facept	A parent rule intended t thought.	r regulate behaviour or	17	Capital Parishment	The legally exhibited tilling of someone as purchanged for a close.														
Autor adoreti (Scrift	% venues should have in guideness and full submission" (venues are subsocient to mer) in prices, be even			and ingely during his childhood (father was marchened by white supremacing) in prices, he converted to blam			Women in Waship • Women any allowed to be prints in		Women in Waship • Women are allowed to be prints in		Moren in Waship • Worsen are allowed to be prints in		Women in Waship • Women are allowed to be prints in The Charlo of Rights • Women are net allowed to be prints who calculate Charlie is show press who calculated is the		Moren is Weship • Worsen are allowed to be prints in		Moren in Waship Worsen are allowed to be prints in		Momen in Waship Women are allowed to be prints in		Momen in Waship Women are allowed to be prints in		Brances	The power of the rand to form judgements logical	Chink, underStand, and 5	18	Animal Fights	the rights of animals to line free from human registration and abuse.
These core at	is no superiorit flack person or	of a state parson of a Blackperson	Nation of block I the press raped using violar raction	a also joined a Block Nationalist political group called the don'tell block a naturaged using violence in self-defence against don.			Abulate	A value or principle which is regarded as university valid.		19	Donisian	To be an charge of something or rule over it.																
Over a l	white person' () re the canetake pendide for her	if actes are equal) 5 of schenn' (man king after scanes)	 No wert on Naj to Moca I of takes. During Haj he me began to disagree with their 	and ded t picple r Black	and to leave the of all skin color actionalist paties	19480an #2.50	inens, but women are allowed to load officer women in proper	10	tituation Ethics	The view that there show application of moral laws	id he flexibility in the	20	Showardship	The job of supervising or taking care of something.														



Spanish

There will be 2 papers.

- 1. Receptive skills (Listening and Reading) 45 minutes
- 2. Writing skills 45 minutes

They will cover the following units of work

Relationships with Family and Friends
Character descriptions and relationships
Free time activities in the past and future
A good friend
My ideal partner
When you were younger
Festivals and Traditions
Food and drink
Festivals around the world
Celebrations in the past and future
Describing a photo
The French speaking world
Where I live and what you can do
Now and before
Comparing places to live in the world
Going shopping
The world around us
Environmental advice

Children's rights
Fair trade and volunteering

Linguistic structures
Infinitives
Present tense verbs
Reflexive verbs
The Perfect tense
The Future tense
Negatives
Opinions and justifications
Agreement of adjectives
Connectives
Quantifiers
Time expressions

y7 Content	y8 Content
Greetings and	Holidays
Introductions	Going out and Staying in
Family	Health and Fitness
School	School, Future Plans and
Where I live	Jobs

These are the units of work covered in Year 9 and a reminder of the y7 and 8 units too. Once you have revised each unit, you can tick it off the list. This booklet (link below) contains exercises covering all topics, links to quizzes and some fun online videos and texts. Additional useful resources: -

https://curriculum.unitedlearning.org.uk/Curriculum?r=92927

It is also recommended to use the Look, Cover, Write and Check to supplement learning key vocabulary and key structures.

Additional useful resources: -

- Knowledge Organisers provided to all students at the beginning of term
- Fluency Sheets
- Sentence Builders
- Language Nut
- Language Gym (<u>www.language-gym.com</u>) UK Server
- BBC Bitesize
- Oak National Academy

Revision Timetable

Day	Morning	Afternoon	Review points
Saturday			
Sunday			
Monday			
Tuesday			
Wednesday			
Thursday			
Friday			

Day	Morning	Afternoon	Review points
Saturday			
Sunday			
Sulludy			
Monday			
Tuesday			
Tuesday			
Wednesday			
The sector			
Inursday			
Friday			

Day	Morning	Afternoon	Review points
Saturday			
Sunday			
Monday			
Tuesday			
Wednesday			
Thursday			
Friday			

Day	Morning	Afternoon	Review points
Saturday			
Sunday			
Sulludy			
Monday			
Tuesday			
Tuesday			
Wednesday			
The sector			
Inursday			
Friday			